February 13, 2012

MEMORANDUM FOR: The File / Record

FROM: Darren B. Ash, Deputy Executive Director /RA/
for Corporate Management
Office of the Executive Director for Operations

SUBJECT: SUNSET OF THE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
STRATEGIC ADVISORY COUNCIL

The purpose of this memo is to formally document the sunset of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission’s (NRC’s) Information Technology Strategic Advisory Council (ITSAC). The
chartered ITSAC was established by the NRC’s Executive Director for Operations (EDO) in
concert with the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and the Chief Information Officer (ClO) to provide
an executive management review body for the NRC’s Information Technology/Information
Management (IT/IM) strategic direction, prioritization of IT investments, and the IT Capital Asset
Plan as required by the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-11, Part 7 and
Circular A-30. The ITSAC has served its purpose well and for the reasons outlined below is
being officially sunset.

At the September 2011 ITSAC meeting, it was agreed that opportunities existed to improve the
IT/IM governance process. As a result, the IT/IM governance process has been optimized to
align with other agency streamlining initiatives, NRC’s budget process, and strategic acquisition
efforts, inclusive of portfolio councils. The new governance process focuses on ensuring
operational effectiveness, setting strategic direction, and providing resources to affect the
outcomes of that direction. As indicated in NRC Yellow Announcement #015 dated

January 30, 2012, following the best practice of aligning IT investment decisions with the budget
process, the ITSAC has been replaced with a new IT/IM Portfolio Executive Council (IPEC)
consisting of agency business-line managers.

CC: R. Borchardt, EDO
J. Dyer, CFO
T. Boyce, OIS
J. Schaeffer, OIS
J. Shields, OIS
S. Daniels, OIS
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